Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal
|

From: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:32 AM
To: Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal

Cc: Craig McLean - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Hi Craig, a question

| think the views of the acting chief scientist are known. Neil has committed to go to Alabama and speak
tomorrow so you may wish to wait until further comment.

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 11:14 AM Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal <scott.smullen@noaa.gov> wrote:

Right. (b)(5) Your email speaks for itself.

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 11:09 AM Craig McLean - NOAA Federal <craig.mclean@noaa.gov> wrote:
Scott, Stu,
Coumo’s producer called looking for me tonight on Cuomo Prime Time. I’'m not seeing purpose in doing
so.
Thoughts?
CcM

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:53 AM Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal <scott.smullen@noaa.gov> wrote:
| will send Rob a copy of it. Thanks -s

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:48 AM Craig McLean - NOAA Federal <craig.mclean@noaa.gov> wrote:
Scott,

I’'m not motivated to distribute my message as it was internally directed. Also, it is apparently in
circulation.

Thoughts?

CM

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rob Hotakainen <rhotakainen@eenews.net>
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:09 AM

Subject: Hi Craig, a question

To: craig.mclean@noaa.gov <craig.mclean@noaa.gov>

Could | get a copy of the email you sent out yesterday? Thanks much.


mailto:scott.smullen@noaa.gov
mailto:craig.mclean@noaa.gov
mailto:scott.smullen@noaa.gov
mailto:craig.mclean@noaa.gov
mailto:rhotakainen@eenews.net
mailto:craig.mclean@noaa.gov
mailto:craig.mclean@noaa.gov

Rob Hotakainen
National parks, oceans and fisheries reporter
E&E NEWS

rhotakainen@eenews.net

202-446-0477
Twitter: @HotakainenRob
122 C Street NW, 7th floor, Washington, DC, 20001

www.eenews.net | @EENewsUpdates

Greenwire, E&E Daily, E&E News PM, Climatewire, Energywire

Craig N. McLean

Assistant Administrator

Oceanic and Atmospheric Research

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
U.S. Department of Commerce

1315 East West Highway

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Office: 301-713-2458

Scott Smullen
Deputy Director
NOAA Communications

202-482-1097 o / c

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
tel:202-446-0477
https://www.eenews.net/
https://twitter.com/EENewsUpdates
http://www.eenews.net

202-482-1097 o / (b)(6) c



	Re Hi Craig, a question

